O
S
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 2 JUNE 2016

TIME: 9:30 am

PLACE: Meeting Room G.02, Ground Floor, City Hall, 115 Charles
Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Byrne (Chair), Cank and Shelton

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Anita James
Democratic Support
Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6358
email: anita.james2@leicester.qov.uk



mailto:anita.james2@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings &
Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however,
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, from the Council’'s Customer Service Centre or by
contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Wheelchair access — Public meeting rooms at the City Hall are accessible to wheelchair users.
Wheelchair access to City Hall is from the middle entrance door on Charles Street - press the
plate on the right hand side of the door to open the door automatically.

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Induction loops - There are induction loop facilities in City Hall meeting rooms. Please speak to
the Democratic Support Officer using the details below.

Filming and Recording the Meeting - The Council is committed to transparency and supports
efforts to record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of
means, including social media. In accordance with government regulations and the Council’s
policy, persons and press attending any meeting of the Council open to the public (except
Licensing Sub Committees and where the public have been formally excluded) are allowed to
record and/or report all or part of that meeting. Details of the Council’s policy are available at
www.leicester.gov.uk or from Democratic Support.

If you intend to film or make an audio recording of a meeting you are asked to notify the
relevant Democratic Support Officer in advance of the meeting to ensure that participants can
be notified in advance and consideration given to practicalities such as allocating appropriate
space in the public gallery etc.

The aim of the Regulations and of the Council’s policy is to encourage public interest and
engagement so in recording or reporting on proceedings members of the public are asked:

to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption;

to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted and intrusive lighting avoided;
where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the meeting;

where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are aware that
they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed.

D NANNIN

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Anita James, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6358 or email
anita.james2@leicester.gov.uk or call in at City Hall, 115 Charles Street.

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
http://www.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:anita.james2@leicester.gov.uk

PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

FIRE/EMERGENCY EVACUATION

If the emergency alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building immediately by the
nearest available fire exit and proceed to area outside the Ramada Encore Hotel on
Charles Street as Directed by Democratic Services staff. Further instructions will then
be given.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY Appendix A
EVENT NOTICE: CAR PARK OF SAFE COMPUTING,
20 FREE SCHOOL LANE, LEICESTER

The Director of Local Services and Enforcement submits a report on an objection
notice received in relation to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the
Licensing Act 2003 for car park of Safe Computing, 20 Free School Lane,
Leicester. The applicant is Mr Christopher Shields.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by phoning Democratic Support on 454 6354.

Please note that the supporting information to the report contains exempt information
and is attached for Members only. These papers are marked “NOT FOR
PUBLICATION”. The information in these papers will be exempt as defined in
paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local

Government Act 1972, as amended and it is considered that the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.
The information therefore must not be disclosed or discussed at the meeting. Should
Members wish to refer to any of these details it is recommended that the meeting move
to exclude the Press and Public during its consideration.


http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




Appendix A

‘ O ’ WARDS AFFECTED
c ) Castle

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 2 June 2016

Objection notice given for a Temporary Event Notice
Car park of Safe Computing, 20 Free School Lane, Leicester

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1.  This report provides information for Members about an objection notice received in relation
to a temporary event notice (TEN) given under the Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in
determining the outcome.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the temporary event notice and the objection notice, Members must
consider whether to

o Give the premises user a counter notice under Section 105 (2) of the Licensing
Act 2003 if it is considered appropriate for the promotion of a licensing objective
to do so; or

o Impose one or more conditions on the temporary event notice if:

o itis appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so, and
o the condition(s) are also imposed on a premises licence or club premises
certificate that has effect in relation to all or part of the same premises as
the temporary, and
o the condition(s) would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice; or
o Disregard the objection notice

3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an objection notice given by the Police in response to a temporary event
notice given by Christopher Shields for the car park of Safe Computing, 20 Free School
Lane, Leicester. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance
and regulations, and the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4, Location Plan

20 Freeschool
Lane

5. Temporary event notice

5.1. A temporary event notice was given on 23 May 2016 by Christopher Shields for an event at
the car park of Safe Computing, 20 Freeschool Lane, Leicester. The temporary event
notice is for an event on Saturday 2 July 2016 and is attached at Appendix A.

5.2.  The temporary event notice is for the following licensable activities:

Licensable activities Proposed hours
The sale by retail of alcohol (for consumption 10.00 — 23.30
on and off the premises)




6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

10.

Objection notice

An objection notice was received on 25 May 2016 from Leicestershire Police on the
grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder. A copy of the objection notice is attached
at Appendix B.

Existing premises licence

There is no premises licence that affects any part of the premises identified in the temporary
event notice. This means that no conditions may be applied to the temporary event notice.

Statutory Guidance
Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing

objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003. The relevant parts of the guidance in this case are as follows:

Section Heading

72-7.7 TEN — General

7.25-7.31 Role of the Licensing Authority

7.32-7.35 Police and Environmental Health intervention

Statement of Licensing Policy

The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as follows:

Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
15 Temporary Event Notices

Other Implications

OTHER IMPLICATIONS | YES| Within Supporting information
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes The objection is made on the grounds of the
prevention of crime and disorder
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No




11. Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
a. None
12. Consultations

a. The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to temporary
event notices. The applicant is required to serve a copy of their temporary event
notice on the Police and the Noise Team.

13. Report Author
Rachel Hall
Licensing Team Manager
0116 454 3047
Rachel.hall@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Temporary event notice
B Objection notice




APPENDIX A

9550

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name
| Title | Mrl/] Mrs L] MissL_] Ms [ ] Other (please state)
SL\"‘QMS \
Ct\mt:o%\mzr T
2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names Or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary) |
Title Mr[_] Mrs (] Miss[_] Ms[ ] Other (please state)

| Surname \ \

| Surname

| Forenames

| Forenames

3. Your date of birth
4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you uniess y

arate correspondence box below)

ou complete

[ ——

Post town Lg" 'i:@_ Postcode
gl L ol

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers
| Daytime

| Evening (optional) |

Mobile (optional) |
Fax number (optional)
E-Mail address \

(if available) _

| 8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

o B

| \
|
Postcode

Post town |
| 9. Alternative contact details (if a
| Telephone numbers: |

licable)

| Daytime | |
i Evening (optional) | |

|_Mobi]c (optional) _
Fax number (0 tional)

E-Mail address |
(ifavailable) | ________—_____——J




2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or,
if it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

Sika C‘"‘P“L‘}j 10 Free schoel Lona , LEI ¥ Y

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or
any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Cow Fork

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

CO‘N PU'LQJ- /A(;.:Q.\_L;\Lj P"Q.-M'tSQS

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

A EemPoQ,ra L:a_r- 1 LJ’\!?- premisas cwp‘,‘_,lf for o
Cl\or}éj Qde,:\é.

m(_pj




3 The hcensable actw ies

Please state the llcensable activities that you 1ntend to carry on at the premlses (please tick a]]
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol 7

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

O O O O

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 8)

A 4 [€
2 ad 4{5

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

l0:00 - 23130

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to be
present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on licensable activities,
including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read note 10)
If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, please state On the ]
whether the supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both premises
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11) only
Off the ]
premises
only
Both

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment.
(please read note 12)

NTA




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?
(Please tick)

[f “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority Le ey Ee.- (,‘%. Cswnctl
Licence number LE = ER so U3y

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

. Pre\uous temporary event nottces you have gwen (Please re d
'-app]y to you) e :

note '-1'4"'and-"ﬁti'ck 'the’:}_j:ogces.-‘ghaf'- i

Have you prewouslv given a temporary event notice in respect Of any premises for Yes | No
events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving | []
this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including the

number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in that

same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which Yes | No
the event period: D |Z'
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event
for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes




E

7. Checklist (Please read note 16)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises
are situated

for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one copy

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health functions A
ViVZ

of this notice to each additional licensing authority | A/A |
If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to each | i
additional chief officer of police | A/A

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this notice [ ]

to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions AN A
Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application %l
Signed the declaration in Section 9 below A

8. Condition (Please read note 17) -

It is a condition of this temporary event notlce thal where the reievant Ilcensable actmtles
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 18)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my know]edge and behef

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary event
notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Date "6//1/)0_:} /16

Name of

Person A 3 H { 6C/\D§

signing, |




For completion by the licensing authority

10; Acknowledgement_(Please read note 19)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature
On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

NOTES
General
In these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a “premises user”.

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the
grounds of any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the
occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary activities are to take place or to agree a
modification of the arrangements for such an event. However, the licensing authority will
intervene of its own volition in the cases described below.

First, it will issue a counter notice if there is an objection to a late temporary event notice (see note
7 below).

Secondly, it may issue a notice in relation to its decision to impose conditions on a temporary
event notice (see note 2 below).

Thirdly, it will issue a counter notice if the first, second, third and fifth of the limits set out below
would be exceeded. If any of the limits below are breached or if a counter notice has been issued,
any licensable activities taking place would be unauthorised and the premises user would be liable
to prosecution. The limitations apply to:

. the number of times a person may give a temporary event notice (50 times
per year for a personal licence holder and 5 times per year for other people);

. the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10
times per year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other
people);

. the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of
any particular premises (12 times in a calendar year);

. the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours
or 7 days);

. the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event
notices at any individual premises (21 days per calendar year); and

. the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending

at any one time (a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. The limits
applying to late temporary event notices are included within the overall limits applying to the total
number of temporary event notices. Note 15 below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must ensure that either:

7

10




By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

11






	Agenda
	4 OBJECTION NOTICE GIVEN FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE: CAR PARK OF SAFE COMPUTING, 20 FREE SCHOOL LANE, LEICESTER
	Safe Computing - Appendix A
	Safe Computing - Appendix B


